
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  February 21, 2018 

To:  Dr. Kent Mutchler 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 

 

 

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students 
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence 

Award.  On Monday, February 26, 2018, we will present to the Board of Education the following students. 

 

A. Wrestling State Qualifiers: 

    Michael Donatelli 

    Honor Nguyen  

   
  These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA State Wrestling Tournament held in Champaign, Illinois 

February 15-16, 2018.  The wrestling team is coached by Tom Chernich, Head Coach; and Tyler Clark, Tony 

Duncan and Ben Jeffrey, assistant coaches. 
 

 

 

B. Dance Team State Qualifiers: 

Charlotte Davis 

Susan D'Onofrio 

Lyndsey Gerbec 

Lauren Gies 

Lily Karlson 

Kelli Kaufman 

Triana Lee 

Fiona McManus 

Kasey Murphy 

Riley Naselli 

Madeline O'Rourke 

Alexis Pender 

Ashley Pender 

Carly Ruggeri 

Samantha Scolaro 

Julianna Severino 

Kyla Sheridan 

Mackinzie Sheridan 

Sydney Sheridan 

Jeanine Wagner 

Amanda Werner 

The GHS Varsity Dance Team earned their 5th consecutive State trophy with a 2nd place finish at the 

IHSA State Dance Finals held at Illinois State University January 26-27, 2018.  The varsity dance 
team is coached by Amy VanWagenen. 

 

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304.  Thank you for this 
opportunity. 


